A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, APRIL 21, 2014

E-mail: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:00 P.M.

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes:
 - Regular Session held March 17, 2014
 - Regular Session held April 7, 2014
- 3. Communications
- 3. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 4. Ordinances for Third Reading:

0-11-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) SMALL CITIES ALLOCATION PROGRAM, FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2015 (FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2014); AND DESIGNATING HOCKING-ATHENS-PERRY COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAMS (HAPCAP) AS THE (CDBG) CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-20-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG), CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM, FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2015 (FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2014); AND DESIGNATING HOCKING-ATHENS-PERRY COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAMS (HAPCAP) AS THE (CDBG) CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-21-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A PARTNERSHIP WITH THE ATHENS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND THE CITY OF NELSONVILLE FOR SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS TO THE OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY (ODSA) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CHIP) GRANT; AND DESIGNATING HOCKING-ATHENS-PERRY COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAMS (HAPCAP) AS THE (CHIP) GRANT CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

5. Ordinances for Second Reading:

0-24-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING RIGHT-OF-WAY ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING OF THE WEST UNION STREET PROJECT (#280); AUTHORZING AN INTERFUND TRANSFER; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-25-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN LPA/FEDERAL LOCAL-LET PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (ODOT) FOR THE REHABILITATION OF RICHLAND AVENUE BETWEEN CANTERBURY DRIVE AND DAIRY LANE (PROJECT #244); AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-26-14

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING A PORTION OF COURT STREET BETWEEN STATE AND CARPENTER ON TUESDAY, JULY 8, 2014, FROM 7:00 A.M. TO 10:00 A.M. FOR RALLY NORTH AMERICA & THE CITY OF ATHENS, OHIO FUNDRAISER. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-27-14

AN ORDINANCE TO ENSURE LOCAL MATCH FUNDS FOR THE MOBILITY MANAGER GRANT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-29-14

AN ORDINANCE CONFIRMING THE DEDICATION OF STREETS IN THE UNIVERSITY ESTATES AREA. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-30-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF ATHENS TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE SOUTHEAST OHIO PUBLIC ENERGY COUNCIL FOR THE PURPOSE OF JOINTLY ESTABLISHING AND IMPLEMENTING AN ELECTRICITY AGGREGATION PROGRAM, PURSUANT TO OHIO REVISED CODE SECTION 4928.20; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by All Members of Council

6. Ordinances for First Reading:

0-32-14

AN ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE A PORTION OF THE LOCAL MATCH FUNDS FOR THE JOB ACCESS AND REVERSE COMMUTE (JARC) BUS TRANSPORTATION ROUTE GRANT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-33-14

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING A PORTION OF COURT, UNION, WASHINGTON AND STATE STREETS ON SATURDAY, JUNE 21, TO 1:00 A.M. ON SUNDAY, JULY 22, 2014, FOR "BOOGIE ON THE BRICKS" A FAMILY MUSIC AND ARTS FESTIVAL. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-34-14

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A GLASS-FREE DRINKING CONTAINER ZONE DURING THE "BOOGIE ON THE BRICKS" FAMILY MUSIC AND ARTS FESTIVAL ON SATURDAY, JUNE 21, TO 1:00 A.M. SUNDAY, JUNE 22, 2014. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-35-14

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE, TITLE 7, SECTION 7.05.26(B)(1), CITY GARAGE METERED PARKING RATES AND REGULATIONS, ON SATURDAY, JUNE 21, TO 1:00 A.M. SUNDAY, JUNE 22, 2014, FOR "BOOGIE ON THE BRICKS" A FAMILY MUSIC AND ARTS FESTIVAL. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-36-14

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE CHAPTER 11.04, VENDING, PEDDLING AND SOLICITING, TO ALLOW VENDING IN A DESIGNATED AREA ON JUNE 21 AND 22, 2014, DURING THE "BOOGIE ON THE BRICKS" FAMILY MUSIC AND ARTS FESTIVAL. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-37-14

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE SECTION 13.04.10, UNNECESSARY NOISE, IN THE DOWNTOWN AREA, ON ON JUNE 21, 2014, FOR "BOOGIE ON THE BRICKS" A FAMILY MUSIC AND ARTS FESTIVAL. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-38-14

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2014 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-39-14

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION II OF ORDINANCE 19-14, THE RICHLAND SOUTH PROJECT (#244); AUTHORIZING AN INTERFUND TRANSFER; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-40-14

AN ORDINANCE AFFIRMING THE MAYOR'S EXECUTION OF AGREEMENTS AND ADDENDUMS WITH THE BOARD OF ATHENS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING THE SERVICES OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2013. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-41-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN ADDENDUM AGREEMENT WITH THE BOARD OF ATHENS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING THE SERVICES OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

- 7. Announcements & Other Business:
 - Motion to Accept the Auditor's March, 2014 Financial Reports
- 8. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services Not Covered on the Agenda
- 9. Adjournment

Jim Sands
President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.